
CITY PARK
HISTORICAL TIMELINE
1907
City purchases 62 acres from John Sheldon

1907
Trolley service from Mountain Avenue to Grand View Cemetery begins

1912
The town Park Commission officially names “City Park”

1913
City purchases Prospect Park, adds acreage to City Park

1919
Public campground opens in City Park

1921
Robert Lampton builds a pavilion, now known as Club Tico

1925
City Park adds diving tower, playgrounds, a warming house and bath house

1940
City Park Nine Golf Course opens

1950
Children’s train installed and operated by private concessionaire

1952
A permanent pool is built separate from Sheldon Lake

1958
North ball field updated with a backstop, bleachers and grass 

1967
Updates made to the north ball field by upgrading lights

1975
Park maintenance shop opens near City Park Nine Golf Course

1976
Fourth of July celebrated with day-long activities and fireworks

1982
Streets converted to one way inside the park

1988
The 1925 CSU train depot installed for use by the trolley

1999
Improvements made to Sheldon Lake’s shoreline

2000
Aeration system is installed in Sheldon Lake

2003
City Park Pool completely renovated

2008
South ball field converted to a regulation sized baseball field.

2012
City Park celebrates 100 years

2016
City begins public outreach to consider improvements to City Park


